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Christina Martinez

8

Keino McWhinney, Secretary of the BoanmdaSpecial Advisor to the Chancellor, Box
42011, Lubbock, Texas 79409-2011

SUMMARY: Thursday, May 4, 2023, 9:00 am (or upon completion of the swearing-in
ceremony for the newly appointed regents, Whidll begin at approximately 8:55 am): Call
to order; convene into Open Session. The Bwoallccontinue in Open Session and meet as a
Committee of the Whole and Meeting oétBoard to consider and act on: TTUS:
Determination of the existenoé conflicts of interest fonewly appointed regents and
ratification of existing contracts; Recess.

*For general information: Unless otherwiseted below, all open session meetings will take
place in the Board of Regents ConfereRo®m (104A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville






Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:21 PM

To: Martinez, Christina

Subject: S.0.S. Acknowledgment of Receipt

This email originated outside TTU. Please exercis&trath @s://askit. @.edu/phishing>!

Acknowledgment of Receipt

Agency: Texas Tech University System

Liaison: Chrisha Mar¥hez

The OBce of the Secretary of State has posted

no e of the following meéng:

Board: Texas Tech University System

Commi@e:

Date: 05/04/2023 09:00 AM "TRD# 2023002436"

No e posted: 04/28/23 04:21 PM

Proofread your current open me@g noe at:

h @)s://nam04.safelinks.protefbn.outlook.com/?urlzr@)%SA%ZF%ZFtexr_gg.sos.state.tx.us%2Fpuinc%2Fpub_om_look
up%24.startup%3FZ_TRD%3D2023002436&data=05%7C01%Y@aamas ¥1ez%40Q.edu%7C5¢c7de599824f486¢fa86
08db482e7c03%7C178a51bf8b20485556245d5¢173¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638183136708987998%7CUnknown%7CTWF

GZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwWL]AWMDAILCJIQIjoiV2IuMzIilEIKBTaWwiLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%
BwFhmzGprFA411VgXDL1ggblLJ6jeHdm8d2JRE%2B7zdk%3D&reserved=0
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Open Meeting Submission

Texas Tech University System

Texas Tech University System

Academic, Clinical and Student Affairs Committee

05/04/2023

09:05 AM ( ##:## AM Local Time)

Log Off

Board of Regents Conference Roal04A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville Avenue

Lubbock
TX

Christina Martinez

8

Keino McWhinney, Secretary of the BoanmadaSpecial Advisor to the Chancellor, Box
42011, Lubbock, Texas 79409-2011

Svity System



TTU: Approve Bachelor of Arts (B.ADegree with a major in Human Resource
Development;

-TTU: Approve Master of Vetanary Science (M.V.Sc.) Degredth a major in Veterinary
Sciences; and

-TTUHSC: Approve appointments with tenure;



Open Meeting Submission : https://tegusos. state.tx.us/tac/omsubmit$omsubmit.actiont

New Submission
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Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:29 PM

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

Commi@e: Academic, Clinical and Studentafks Commige

Date: 05/04/2023 09:05 AM "TRD# 2023002437"

No e posted: 04/28/23 04:29 PM

Proofread your current open meég noe at:

h @)s://nam04.safelinks.protefbn.outlook.com/?urlzr@)%SA%ZF%ZFtexr_gg.sos.state.tx.us%2Fpuinc%2Fpub_om_look
up%24.startup%3FZ_TRD%3D2023002437&data=05%7C01%Yaamas Y1ez%40q.edu%7C3ab22c1f64e44f008fee
08db482f96d5%7C178a51bf8b204%5556245d5¢173¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638183141456397333%7CUnknown%7CTWF

GZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwWL]AWMDAILCJIQIjoiV2IuMzIilSIKBTaWwiLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Lz
%2FEalLtwz2bGNRPMQS8ZEJtBccZRyutBMCM5N9IMk%3D&reserved=0
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Keino McWhinney, Secretary of the Board a



Open Meeting Submission : https://tegusos. state.tx.us/tac/omsubmit$omsubmit.actiont

day will take place in the Board of Rege@ommittee Room (106), System Building, 1508
Knoxville Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. The timesidid are estimates. The Audit Committee
meeting will convene upon adjournment o #thcademic, Clinicaland Student Affairs
Committee meeting at approximatelytS:am on Thursday, May 4, 2023. The Audit
committee meeting will continue until coeped and is expected to adjourn at
approximately 10:15 am; however, if neddthe meeting may continue beyond 10:15 am
and continue until completed. If the Audit Conittee meeting is not concluded on Thursday,
May 4, 2023 it will reconvene on Friday, May 5, 2023, to complete its business. The
Meeting of the Board will reconvene after tast committee meeting adjourns [or whenever
deemed necessary] on Thursday, May 4, 2023.

Note: This meeting of the Board of Regenth e conducted as sequiéal meetings of the
Board committees. A quorum of tB®ard is expected to attend.

CAMPUS HANDGUN CARRY NOTICE:

Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(c) stateslicese holder commits an offense if the
license holder intentionally, knowingly, oecklessly carries laandgun under the authority

of Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Governm@atle, regardless of whether the handgun is
concealed or carried in a shoulder or belt leoJsh the room or rooms where a meeting of a
governmental entity is held and if the megtis an open meeting subject to Chapter 551,
Government Code, and the entity providedice as required by that chapter. "

In addition, Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(states: " Notwithstanding Subsection (a),
a license holder commits an offense if the licemsider carries a partlg or wholly visible
handgun, regardless of whether the handgun &dreld, on or about the license holder's
person under the authority of SubchapteChapter 411, Government Code, and
intentionally or knowingly displays the handgurpiain view of another person: (1) on the
premises of an institution of higher educatasrprivate or independemntstitution of higher
education; or (2) on any public private driveway, street, sidewalk or walkway, parking lot,
parking garage, or other parking area ofrestitution of higher education or private or
independent institution of higher education. "

Please note that this governmental meetingnithe opinion of counsel representing the
Texas Tech University System: (1) @pen meeting subject to Chapter 551, Texas
Government Code, (2) the Texas Tech UniverSitgtem is providing notice of this meeting
as required by Chapter 551, and (3) the meeting is being held on the premises of an
institution of higher education. In additi, please note that the written communication
required by Texas Penal Code Sections 3@fhibiting concealed carry of handguns by
Texas Government Code Chapter 411 licenseiisbe posted at the entrances to this
governmental meeting.

New Submission

2 of 2 4/28/2023, 4:33 P
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Texas Tech University System

Texas Tech University System
Facilities Committee
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Christina Martinez

8

Keino McWhinney, Secretary ¢ie Board and Special Advisor to the Chancellor, Box
42011, Lubbock, Texas 79409-2011

SUMMARY: Thursday, May 4, 2023, 10:15 am (or upon adjournment of the Audit
Committee meeting); Call to order; Conven®i@pen Session to meet as a committee to
consider and act on:

-Approve minutes of committeeaating held on February 23, 2023;

-ASU: Approve total project budget for ther€élall Renovation project and accept the
Design-Build GMP;

-ASU: Authorize expenditures of the Eltayce Murphey Auditorium Renovation project
for Construction Manager At Bk Pre-construction services;

-ASU: Authorize expenditures of the CentPdé&int Renovations and Additions project for
Design-Build Stage Il design services;

4/28/2023, 4:37 P
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Open Meeting Submission : https://tegusos. state.tx.us/tac/omsubmit$omsubmit.actiont

Government Code, (2) the Texas Tech UniverSiggtem is providing notice of this meeting

as required by Chapter 551, and (3) the megas being held on the premises of an

institution of higher education. In additigniease note that the written communication
required by Texas Penal Code Sections 30.06, prohibiting concealed carry of handguns by
Texas Government Code Chapter 411 licenseiisbe posted at the entrances to this
governmental meeting.

New Submission

30of3 4/28/2023, 4:37 P
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relating to the issuance of the bonds; and
-TTUS: InvestmenPerformance Update;
Adjournment.

*For general information: Unless otherwise edbtall open session maegs will take place
in the Board of Regents Conferencao/ (104A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville
Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. Any executive sessi@etings that should occur throughout the
day will take place in the Board of Regs Committee Room (106%ystem Building, 1508
Knoxville Avenue, Lubbock, Texa3he times listed are estimates. The Finance and
Investments Committee meedgi will begin upon adjournment
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Texas Tech University System
Texas Tech University System

05/04/2023
12:00 PM( ##:## AM Local Time)

Board of Regents Conference Roadlf4A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville Avenue

Lubbock
TX

Christina Martinez
8

Keino McWhinney, Secretary ¢fie Board and Special Advisor to the Chancellor, Box
42011, Lubbock, Texas 79409-2011

SUMMARY: Thursday, May 4, 2023, 12:00 pm (or upon adjournment of the Finance and
Investments Committee meeting): Call to ordeconvene into Open Session of the Board.

Executive Session: At approximately 1210, the Board will convene into Executive
Session to consider matters permissible u@depter 551 of the Texas Government Code,
including:

A. Consultation with Attorney Regarding & Matters or Pending and/or Contemplated
Litigation or Settlement Offers (Tex. Govt. Code § 551.071) including:

-Pre-litigation and litigation update; and

-Other pending legal matters, patial legal claims updates tdement offer updates, and

4/28/2023, 4:47 P
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discussion and advice from gerneraunsel on pending legal issues.

B. Deliberation Regarding the Purchase, Exgjea Lease, Sale, or Value of Real Property
(Tex. Govt. Code 8§ 551.072) including:

-Discussion regarding potential real pragdransactions for TTUHSC El Paso;
-Discussion regarding a potentiabt property transaction for MSU;

-Discussion regarding a potential lease of real property by TTU,;

-Discussion regarding potential reabperty transactions involving TTU; and

-Discussion regarding the ground lease leevTTU and the Red Raider Facilities
Foundation.

C. Deliberation Regarding Prospectivdt&or Donations (Tex. Govt. Code § 551.073)
including:

-Discussion regarding a potential giftrefal property to TTU and TTUHSC; and
-Discussion of a gift related naming of a building on the TTU campus.

D. Deliberation Regarding Individual Persiel Matters Relating to the Appointment,
Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Dutiiscipline, or Dismissal of Officers or
Employees of the TTU System and its Gmment Institutions. (Tex. Govt. Code § 551.074)
including:

-Discussion of Chancellor dutiessagnments, and expectations; and

-Discussion of other personnel matters inatgdihe duties, performance and evaluation of
Texas Tech University System or cpoment institution officers and employees.

E. Deliberation Regarding Security Degs or Security Audits. (Section 551.076).

(*In connection with these items, to the extéhat any agenda notation or supplemental
written materials, which might otherwibe covered by Tex. Govt. Code 8§ 551.1281(b)(1),
have been excluded from an internet ywebting, such exclusion is authorized by a
certification hereby made by the GenedZalunsel pursuant to Tex. Govt. Code 8
551.1281(c).)

At the conclusion of the Executive Session, the Board will convene into Open Session to
meet as a Committee of the Whole and MeetinthefBoard of Regents to consider and act
on: (A.) Consideration of appropriatetiat on items discussed in Executive Session;
Recess.

*For general information: Unless otherwise embelow, all open session meetings will take
place in the Board of Regents ConfereRo®m (104A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville
Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. Any executive sessneetings that should occur throughout the
day will take place in the Board of Regse Committee Room (106), System Building, 1508
Knoxville Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. The timestdéid are estimates. The Meeting of the
Board will reconvene upon adjournmentloé Finance and Investments Committee at
approximately 12:00 pm [or whenever deemed necessary] on Thursday, May 4, 2023, to
convene into Executive Session and consigese¢ motions, as applicable, in Open Session.
The Meeting of the Board will continue untibmpleted and is expected to recess on or
before 3:45 pm; however, if needed, the nmgetnay continue beyond 3:45 pm and continue
until completed. [The Board may convene kiheeting of the Board for Executive Session
whenever deemed necessary on Thursday, May 4, 2023.] The Meeting of the Board will
reconvene on Friday, May 5, 2023 to conduct the remainder of its business.

4/28/2023, 4:47 P
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CAMPUS HANDGUN CARRY NOTICE:

Texas Penal Code Section 46.03%f@tes: " A license holder commits an offense if the
license holder intentionally, knowingly, oecklessly carries a handgun under the authority
of Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Governm@atle, regardless of whether the handgun is
concealed or carried in a shoulder or belt leoJsh the room or rooms where a meeting of a
governmental entity is held and if the magtis an open meeting subject to Chapter 551,
Government Code, and the entity proddetice as required by that chapter. "

In addition, Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(states: " Notwithtanding Subsection (a),
a license holder commits an offen$ the license holder carriespartially or wholly visible
handgun, regardless of whether the handgun &dreld, on or about the license holder's
person under the authority of Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code, and
intentionally or knowingly displays the handgurpiain view of another person: (1) on the
premises of an institution of higher educatasrprivate or independeiristitution of higher
education; or (2) on any public or private driaaystreet, sidewalk or walkway, parking lot,
parking garage, or other parking area ofrestitution of higher education or private or
independent institution of higher education. "

Please note that this governmental meetingithe opinion of counsel representing the
Texas Tech University System: (1) @pen meeting subject to Chapter 551, Texas
Government Code, (2) the Texas Tech UniverSitgtem is providing notice of this meeting
as required by Chapter 551, and (3) the mges being held on the premises of an
institution of higher education. In additiguiease note that the written communication
required by Texas Penal Code Sections 3@ffhibiting concealed carry of handguns by
Texas Government Code Chapter 411 licenseiisbe posted at the entrances to this
governmental meeting.

New Submission

30of3 4/28/2023, 4:47 P



Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:47 PM

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

The O8
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2023002442
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Accepted
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04/28/2023

Texas Tech University System
Texas Tech University System

05/05/2023
08:30 AM ( ##:## AM Local Time)

Board of Regents Conference Room (1D43ystem Building, 1508 Knoxville Avenue

Lubbock
TX

Christina Martinez

8

Keino McWhinney, Secretary of the BoanmadaSpecial Advisor to the Chancellor, Box
42011, Lubbock, Texas 79409-2011

SUMMARY: Friday, May 5, 2023, 8:30 am: Call to order; reconvene into Open Session of



Meeting of the Board to consider and act on:
-Approve minutes of the board meetings held on February 23-24, 2023; and

-Approve Consent Agenda and acknaige review of Information Agenda
(CONSENT:
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3of4

(Lubbock); the reports from Student GovermmAssociation presidents- reports on
accomplishments and newsworthy events from @astitution since the last board meeting.

Executive Session: At approximately 9:45,dhe Board will convene into Executive
Session to consider mattergpéssible under Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code,
including:

A. Consultation with Attorney Regarding & Matters or Pending and/or Contemplated
Litigation or Settlement Offer§lex. Govt. Code § 551.071) including:

-Pre-litigation anditigation update; and

-Other pending legal matters, potential legjalms updates, settlent offer updates, and
discussion and advice from gerlezaunsel on pending legal issues.

B. Deliberation Regarding the Purchase, Exgjea Lease, Sale, or Value of Real Property
(Tex. Govt. Code § 551.072) including:

-Discussion regarding poteatireal property transaons for TTUHSC El Paso;
-Discussion regarding a potentialt property transaction for MSU,;

-Discussion regarding a potentiehse of real property by TTU;

-Discussion regarding poteatireal property trartions involving TTU; and

-Discussion regarding the ground lease leetwTTU and the Red Raider Facilities
Foundation.

C. Deliberation Regarding Prospectivdt&opr Donations (Tex. Govt. Code 8§ 551.073)
including:

-Discussion regarding a potential giftrefal property to TTU and TTUHSC; and
-Discussion of a gift related nang of a building on the TTU campus.

D. Deliberation Regarding Individual Persiel Matters Relating to the Appointment,
Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duti&iscipline, or Dismgsal of Officers or
Employees of the TTU System and its Gmment Institutions. (Tex. Govt. Code 8§ 551.074)
including:

-Discussion of Chancellor duties, assignments, and expectations; and

-Discussion of other personnel matters inahgdihe duties, performance and evaluation of
Texas Tech University System or compohniastitution officers and employees.

E. Deliberation Regarding Security Degs or Security Audits. (Section 551.076).

(*In connection with these items, to the extéhat any agenda notation or supplemental
written materials, which rght otherwise be covered bBgx. Govt. Code § 551.1281(b)(1),
have been excluded from an internet webting, such exclusion is authorized by a
certification hereby made by the GeneZalunsel pursuant to Tex. Govt. Code 8
551.1281(c).)

At the conclusion of the Executive Sessiom, Board will convene into Open Session to
meet as a Committee of thehdle and Meeting of the Board of Regents to consider and act
on: (A.) Consideration of appropriate actimmitems discussed in Executive Session; (B.)
Chairman's Announcements; Adjournment.

*For general information: Unless otherwise embelow, all open sessi meetings will take

place in the Board of Regents ConfereRo®m (104A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville
Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. Any executive sessimetings that should occur throughout the

4/28/2023, 4:53 P
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day will take place in the Board of Regse Committee Roonm(06), System Building, 1508
Knoxville Avenue, Lubbock, Texa3he times listed are estates. The meeting of the

Board will reconvene no earlier tharB8:am on Friday, May 5, 2023. If necessary, the

Board may recess after Introductions anddgedions to conduct any committee meetings

not completed on Thursday, May 4, 2023. If that is the case, the meeting of the Board would
reconvene after committeeeeting(s) adjourn to completesthemainder of its business. The
meeting of the Board will continue until cotefed and is expected to adjourn on or before
11:00 am; however, if needed, the meetimay continue beyond 11:00 am and continue

until completed.

CAMPUS HANDGUN CARRY NOTICE:

Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(c) stateslicelase holder commits an offense if the
license holder intentionally, knowingly, cecklessly carries a handgun under the authority
of Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code, regardless of whether the handgun is
concealed or carried in a shoulder or belt hglstethe room or rooms where a meeting of a
governmental entity is held and if the rtieg is an open meeting subject to Chapter 551,
Government Code, and the entity provdetice as required by that chapter. "

In addition, Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(states: " Notwithstanding Subsection (a),
a license holder commits an offense if the licemslder carries a partially or wholly visible
handgun, regardless of whether the handgun g&dreld, on or about the license holder's
person under the authority of SubchapteChapter 411, Government Code, and
intentionally or knowingly displays the handgurpiain view of another person: (1) on the
premises of an institution of higher educatasrprivate or independent institution of higher
education; or (2) on any public or private driauvstreet, sidewalk or walkway, parking lot,
parking garage, or other parking area ofremtitution of higher education or private or
independent institution of higher education. "

Please note that this governmental meetingithe opinion of counsel representing the
Texas Tech University System: (1) an open meeting subject to Chapter 551, Texas
Government Code, (2) the Texas Tech UniverSitgtem is providing notice of this meeting
as required by Chapter 551, and (3) the megdas being held on the premises of an
institution of higher education. In additi, please note that the written communication
required by Texas Penal Code Sections 3@f#)ibiting concealed carry of handguns by
Texas Government Code Chapter 411 licenseifisbe posted at the entrances to this
governmental meeting.

New Submission

4 of 4 4/28/2023, 4:53 P



Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:53 PM

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

Date: 05/05/2023 08:30 AM "TRD# 2023002442"

No e posted: 04/28/23 04:53 PM

Proofread your current open me@g noe at:

h @s://nam04.safelinks.proted®n.outlook.com/?url=n@®%3A%2F%2Ftexreg.sos.state.tx.us%2Fpublic%2Fpub_om_look

up%24.startup%3FZ_TRD%3D2023002442&data=05%7C01%Y@omas hez%40.edu%7C0e3d769ec5bc499b99a
108db4832et1%7C178a51bf8b2049



